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B5,B6
m
From: Ross, Dennis B. 86
Sent: ~ Monday, January 17, 2011 11:55 AM
To: H
Subject: Re: Can you talk secure today?

We wil work it out.

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Ross, Dennis B. »
Sent: Mon Jan 17 10:54.06 2011
Subject: Re: Can you talk secure today?

Ok--1 have mtgs until 8 so will check in w you later.

----- Original Message -----
From: Ross, Dennis B.
To:H .
Sent: Mon Jan 17 10:50:04 2011
Subject: Re: Can you talk secure today?

My phone is not working and have to bring it in. Will be in the office at 230 and if you are available then we can do it at
that point or in the afternoon. Sorry.

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Ross, Dennis B.

Sent: Mon Jan 17 10:18:40 2011
Subject: Re: Can you talk secure today?

Can you do around 10:30?

----- Original Message -----

From: Ross, Dennis B. ‘
To: H
Sent: Mon Jan 17 08:38:29 2011
Subject: Re: Can you talk secure today?

| can do a secure call for the next hours if you still want to do it.

B5

----- Original Message -

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Ross, Dennis B.

Sent: Sun Jan 16 16:37:52 2011
Subject: Re: Can you talk secure today?

Yes--enjoy the movie!
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----- Original Message --—--
From: Ross, Dennis B.
To: H

Sent: Sun Jan 16 16:37:06 2011
Subject: Re: Can you talk secure today?

Have gone to a movie--can we do it late this even or tomorrow morning?

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Ross, Dennis B.

Sent: Sun Jan 16 16:20:09 2011

Subject: Re: Can you talk secure today?

Would 5pm work for you?

----- Original Message -----
From: Ross, Dennis B.
To: H

Sent: Sun Jan 16 11:17:23 2011
Subject: Re: Can you talk secure today?

Yes--i am available now or over the few hours.

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Ross, Dennis B. '
Sent: Sun Jan 16 08:24:25 2011
Subject: Can you talk secure today?

I'm free after 11.
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